Salem, OR 97301
(503) 986-0900
~- Fax (503) 986-0904

/ S50 .y ~ T Water Resources Department
Gt i , reg()n 725 Summer St NE, Suite A

Kate Brown, Governor

March 22 , 2019

Deschutes River Conservancy -
Mitigation Bank (DRCMB) ’ '
700 NW Hill Street, Ste. 1
- Bend, Oregon 97703
gen(@deschutesriver.org -

Re: Termination of IL-1665 / MP-234

On May 4, 2018, the Department issued an order approving IL-1665 and Mitigation Project
MP-234. The mitigation project was awarded 131.9 mitigation credits for use in the General and
Middle Zones of Impact.

On March 5, 2019, the Department received a request from the DRC Mitigation Bank and COID
to terminate the instreamlease and mitigation credit project. The lease has been terminated by
the Department, and the mitigation credits awarded to this project will no longer be valid as of
December 31, 2018.

Enclosed is a copy of the final order. If you have any questions, please call me at (503) 986-
0884.

Sincerely, : ‘
Sy

Sarah Henderson

Flow Restoration Program Coordinator

c: Jeremy Giffin, Watermaster District 11
Co-Lessor, COID -
File IL-1665 / MP-234

enclosure



